

December 19, 2014

Accepted/Files

DEC 19 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Office of the Secretary
Room TWB 204
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Auxiliary Broadcasting License BLH-19981217KB

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Adams Radio of Northern Indiana, LLC, the current licensee of WZVN, Fac. Id. 24727, by its counsel, hereby requests cancellation of its auxiliary transmitter license BLH-19981217KB. A copy of the license for which cancellation is requested is attached.

Please direct any questions or requests for further information to the undersigned counsel for Adams Radio of Northern Indiana, LLC.

Sincerely,


Gregg P. Skall
Partner

Enclosure

2014 DEC 23 A 9:13